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寄件者: LAU, Eric Ho Yeung < >
寄件⽇期 : 2024年10⽉08⽇星期⼆ 10:55
收件者: Benson Ka Chun LAU/PLAND
副本: CHU, Derek Wing Cheong; adrian.wong@clp.com.hk; Yancy Yan Chuen FUNG/PLAND;

YF TSUI/PLAND
主旨: RE: [TPB No: A/NE-LT/767 to 769] s.16 applications - Proposed Public Utility

Installation (Underground Cable Laying, Overhead Line, Pole and Pole Stay Erection)
and Excavation and Filling of land

附件: ATT00001.txt; ATT00002.htm

Dear Lau sir,

Consider that the conducting a tree survey will take some time. In this connection, we would like to seek your assistance
in postponing the Town planning board meeting until two months later. Thanks!

Best regards,

Eric Lau

Kum Shing (K.F.) Construction Company Limited

E
Kum Shing Group⾦城營造集團

From: Benson Ka Chun LAU/PLAND <bkclau1@pland.gov.hk>
Sent: 2024/10/08 10:15
To: LAU, Eric Ho Yeung <eric.lau@kumshing.com.hk>
Cc: CHU, Derek Wing Cheong <derek.chu@kumshing.com.hk>; adrian.wong@clp.com.hk; Yancy Yan Chuen
FUNG/PLAND <yycfung@pland.gov.hk>; YF TSUI/PLAND <dyftsui@pland.gov.hk>
Subject: [TPB No: A/NE-LT/767 to 769] s.16 applications - Proposed Public Utility Installation (Underground Cable Laying,
Overhead Line, Pole and Pole Stay Erection) and Excavation and Filling of land

Dear Mr. Lau,

Please find enclosed departmental comments in response to the Further Information (FI) submitted
on 28.8.2024 and 4.9.2024 for the captioned s.16 planning applications for your reference.

[See attachment "Departmental Comments_20241008.pdf"]

If you intend to provide further information to make response to the comments or to supplement your
applications, please make reference to the latest Town Planning Board Guidelines (TPB PG-No. 32B)
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